STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA P.0. ORAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

May 22, 1986

Nearburg Producing Company
P. O. Box 31405
Dallas, Texas 75231

RE: Osage Boyd Com.

1-E-15-19S-25E

Bessi=Atoka-Morrew
Dear Sir:
This letter is in regard to the above captioned well. According
to our records, the above well is producing from both the Atoka
and the Morrow formations without an approved commingling order
from our Santa Fe office. This well is to be shut in immediately
until the proper forms have been filed with Santa Fe. Our office
will then be notified and you can begin production at that time.
Your cooperation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
Geologist
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